Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 25, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Zimmerman, Shannon; '‘Addison, Emily (OPO)'; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Shamoon, Rana (OPQ); Sackville, Patrick {OPO); Dutton, Tim (OPO)

Subject: RE: Procurement Check-In

3:30 works for me.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Zimmerman, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca]

Sent: March-25-20 12:23 PM

To: 'Addison, Emily (OPO)' <Emily.Addison2@ontario.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Shamoon, Rana (OPO) <Rana.Shamoon@ontario.ca>; Sackville, Patrick {(OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>;
Dutton, Tim (OPO) <Tim.Dutton@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: Procurement Check-In

3:30 works best for me if that works for PSPC! Thanks for this info.

From: Addison, Emily {OPQO) <Emily.Addison2 @ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:06 PM

To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca; Dovejot
Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Cc: Shamoon, Rana (OPO) <Rana.Shamoon@ontario.ca>; Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>;
Dutton, Tim (OPO) <Tim.Dutton@ontario.ca>

Subject: Procurement Check-In

Hi All,

First off, thank you very much again for taking the time to chat with our team yesterday. We found it
to be a very useful first conversation to get a better grasp on what your government is doing and how
we can better work together.

As promised, | wanted to pass along our website for where businesses can submit their ideas and
capabilities around production and current levels of supplies. Our site includes a 1-877 number to
troubleshoot questions, a place for businesses to submit what they have, and what they can make as
well as a link to your own site.

https://www.ontario.ca/page/how-your-organization-can-help-fight-coronavirus
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Additionally, we’ve had a few more conversation with our health team and have updated 6-12 month
numbers that | will share momentarily. I'm about to hop on a call to get a few points of clarity that |
would like to be able to provide with the numbers.

Wondering if this group could hop back on a call today? | would suggest 1:30 or 3:30 today for
availability on our side, but let me know what may work best for you.

Thanks so much again, looking forward to continuing the conversation.

Em
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